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February 9, 2016

All Sports Team Managers

Dear Team Managers.

There have been issues in the past with players or teams consuming alcohol while playing games.
According to the Carson Municipal Code 4209, “No person shall possess or consume any alcoholic
beverage in any public park. parking lot of any public park, or building of any public park.” (Ord. 91-
052, § 3).

Effective immediately. staff will be coming to the fields to make sure that all teams are in compliance
and adhering to restrictions pertaining to alcoholic beverage consumption at the parks. This includes,
but not limited to. the dugout and the perimeter of the park.

Teams in violation of the above rules will be notified, cited. potentially face forfeiture of games, and
expulsion from the league.

[League fees and/or umpire fees will not be refunded.

Should you need any additional information. please feel free to contact Matt Jordan. Adult Sports
Coordinator, at 310-847-3576.

Sincerely,

CEDRIC L. HICKS. SR.. Director S
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ARNOLD CARRAWAY, Superintendent 2015

Recreation and Human Services Division
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cc: Scott Griffee, Recreation Program Manager
Bobby Grove, Recreation Program Manager
Matt Jordan. Adult Sports Coordinator
Senior Recreation Center Supervisors
Recreation Center Supervisors
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